Paul Hughes

From: : . _@knightsplc.com>

Sent: 02 June 2023 10:43

To: Licensing Policy

Ce:

Subject: New Premises Licence Application - Reel Farnham (REE526/53)

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Good morning
Following on from our phone call, please could you amend the standard timings for plays (for the above application).

Currently, the application states that we wish to apply from 00:00 to 24:00 Monday — Sunday. Please could this be
amended to 10:00 to 02:30 Monday — Sunday.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Parategal

Knights
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